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Albert Chan

From: [ ) <v2.cu]

Sent: 06 October 2011 07:39
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Programme online
Buan giorno Remo, Dear All,

Yes indeed that's a good remark, Fve added it to the website and also to the invitation; that will leave
today: our IT-man already left by the time | had all the logo’s and everything done. No worries, today it

will be senti
Thank you all for your feedback!

Kindest,

van; I - < ione. Emilla-Romagna. it]

Verzonden: woensdag 5 oktober 2011 16:48 .

Onderwerp: R: Programme online

Dear -

I've just realized that we forgot to mention the conference’s working languages. This
might be a useful information for possible participants.

What do you think?

I
Regione Emilia-Romagna
Servizio di collegamento con I'Unione Eurcpea

19, Avenue de |'Yser
1040 Bruxelles — Belgio

09/10/2012
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Tel.

FaX-

E-mail: 2 egione. emilia-romagna.it
http://iwww.spazioeuropa.it/ufficiobruxelles

Da: vleva.eu]
Inviato: mercoledi 5 ottobre 2011 14.17

A:

Cc:

Oggetto: AIR:Programme cnline

Dear all,

Please find the link to our event: http://en.vleva.eu/AIR
Registrations are open. There's an automatic confirmation email.

I'm now preparing the invitation.
bon't hesitate to send me your remarks.

Kindest,

Liaison Officer
vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels

T
vleva.eu - www.vieva.eu

This message has bean scanned for vicuses. :

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: EGNL-PROV.EU
Sent: 06 October 2011 08:42

To: - [

Cce:

Subject: Re: R: Programime AIR 10 november online: request

Dear all,

| know it is very last notice, but | have a question. Yesterday-evening | was called that in COR ENVI

meeting in Malmo of 4 Oct. a COR rapporteur was appointed for air quailty review.
It is Mr Cor Lamers, Maire of Houten (city near Utrecht, one of air hotspots in randstad region). He is

willing to say a few words on his working document he will present in ENVI's next meeting.

He could join us until 12.30 latest, because of obligations in the NL at 14.00.
Do you think it is good to let him say some words (5-10 mins) in our programme or is it too late now?
Maybe he could do a combined welcome after Mr Gerhard Stahl, and/or we could do a shorter

introduction on AIR. That way | think it could fit into our programme, do you agree?
Another alternative option would be that we put him in the programme for the polictical meeting in spring,

but there will be little room for input than for his opinion.

Kind regards,

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

T:
F:
M:

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Date: 05-10-2011 16:48

09/10/2012
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Subject: R: Programme enline

Dear I

I've just realized that we forgot to mention the conference’s working languages. This might
be a useful information for possible participants.

What do you think?

Regione Emilia-Romagna

Servizio di coliegameanto con I'Unione Europea
19, Avenue de I'Yser

1040 Bruxelles — Belgio

regione.emilia-romagna.it
hito://www.spazioeuropa.it/ufficiobruxslles

oa: [ - o ..
Inviato: metcoledl 5 ottobre 2011 14.17

A:

Cc:

Oggetto: AIR:Programme online

Dear all,

Please find the link to our event: http://en.vleva.eu/AIR
Registrations are open. There's an automatic confirmation email.

I'm now preparing the invitation.
Don't hesitate to send me your remarks.

Kindest,

Liaison Officer

vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

From: .o 21

Sent: 06 October 2011 10:22

To:  [EEon.-Prov.y; I

Cce:

Subject: AW: R: Programme AIR 10 november online: request

Thank you- | think it would be very useful to have the COR rapporteur there. If we can cut down
the time for Mr. Stahl we could give him 5 Minutes. As he has just been adopted he might not have a lot
‘to say anyway but more prefer to listen. | definitely think it would be good to get him involved in any

way.

Stelermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

fax

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

von: I - PROV.EU]

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 06. Oktober 2011 09:42
An:
Cc!

Betreff: Re: R: Programme AIR 10 november online: request

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

He could join us until 12.30 latest, because of obligations in the NL at 14,00,
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

Regio Randstad -

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

T:
F.
M:

Fievoland: Room for Solutionsi

W Regione.Emilia-Romagna.it>

Date: 05-10-2011 16:48
Subject; R: Programme onfing

Dear -

I've just realized that we forgot to mention the conference’s working languages. This might
be a useful information for possible participants. .

What do you think?
I

Regione Emilia-Romagna
Servizio di collegamento con 'tUnione Europea
19, Avenue de I'Yser

1040 Bruxelles — Belgio
Fax ‘

E-mail: G regione.emilia-romagna.it
hitp:/fwww.spazioeuropa. it/ufficiocbruxelles

09/10/2012
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Da: vieva, eu]
Inwato. imercoled] 5 ottobre 2011 14.17

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

" I
I o va.cu - www.vleva.eu
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Albert Chan

From: | @ <. .|

Sent: 06 October 2011 14:43

To: I --rov.cu; I
Cce:

Subject: Invitation AIR

Attachments: Invitation AIR (Air-Quality Initiative of Regions): The challenge of Air Quality: a regional
perspective, Brussels, 10 November 2011

Dear ali,

Please find in attachment the mail with invitation that has just been sent out to our mailing list we
agreed upon and that you can forward to other contacts. '

Have the rapporteur for the Committee of the Regions say a few words seems like a good idea. If we all
agree if/when he can speak, I'll add him to the programme online (and to the save the date at the end of
October). -

Kindest,

Van: stmk.gv.at]
Verzonden: donderdag 6 oktober 2011 11:22

CC:

Onderwerp: AW: R: Programme AIR 10 november online: request

Thank you- I think it would be very useful to have the COR rapporteur there. If we can cut down
the time for Mr. Stahl we could give him 5 Minutes. As he has just been adopted he might not have a lot
to say anyway but more prefer to listen. t definitely think it would be good to get him involved in any
way,

Steiermark oii‘fce

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

Fax

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

09/10/2012
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Von: JlllGNL-PROV.EU
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 06. Oktober 2011 09:42

Betreff: Re: R: Programme AIR 10 november onfine: request

Dear all,

1 know it is very last notice, but | have a question. Yesterday-evening | was called that in COR ENVI mesting

in Malme of 4 Gct. a COR rapporteur was appointed for air quailty review,
It is Mr Cor Lamers, Maire of Houten {city near Utrecht, one of air hotspots in randstad region). He is willing o

say a few words on his working document he will present in ENVI's next meeting.

He could join us until 12.30 latest, because of obligations in the NL at 14.00.

Do you think it is good to let him say some words (5-10 mins} in our programme or is it too late now? Maybe
he could do a combined welcome after Mr Gerhard Stahl, and/or we could do a shorter introduction on AIR.
That way | think it could fit into our programme, do you agree?

Another alternative option would be that we put him in the progranume for the polictical meeting in spring, but
there will be little room for input than for his opinion.

Kind regards,

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

T:
F:
i

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Regione.Emilia-Rormagna.it>

Date: 05-10-2011 18:48
Subjact: R: Programme onlineg

09/10/2012
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Dear NN

I've just realized that we forgot to mention the. conference’s working languages. This might
be a useful information for possible participants.

What do you think?

Regione Emilia-Romagna
Servizio di collegamento con I'Unione Europea
19, Avenue de |'Yser

1040 Bruxelles — Bel

Tel.

Fax

E-mait; regione.emilia-romagna.it

http://www.spazioguropa.it/ufficiobruxelles

pa: [ o . o .

Inviato: mercoledi 5 otiobre 2011 14.17
A:

Cc:

Oggetto: AIR:Programme online

Dear all,

Please find the link to our event: htitp://en.vieva.eu/AIR
Registrations are open. There's an automatic confirmation email.

I'm now preparing the invitation.
Don't hesitate to send me your remarks,

Kindest,

Liaison Officer

vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels

7
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Albert Chan

Subject: Invitation AIR (Air-Quality initiative of Regions): The challenge of Air Quality: a regional '
perspective, Brussels, 10 November 2011
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Albert Chan

From: [ . < /2. cu]

Sent: 07 October 2011 10:05
To:

1

Cc:

Subject: Follow-up invitation sent out
Dear ail,

Now that the programme is sent out, we’ll get of course a lot of questions. | propose that | directly reply
to the questions regarding logistics, ... but that the questions that regard a decision 1 forward to
Lombardy region. Does everyone agree? (please reply only if you don’t}

For example: My colleague informed me {I'm not in the office} that _(DG ENV) called. He
asks if he can have a lock at the Memorandum of Understanding. _

- could you reply to that?

Thank you and 1 already wish you a nice WE!
Kindest,

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
.

This message has been scanned for viruses,

Click here to report this emalt as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: —@regione.iombardia.it

Sent: 11 Octoher 2011 12:10
To:

Subject: In: RE: Air Quality Initiative of Regions
Importance: High

Regtonl.obctrdlq

firecitar

ipmbardia Region Delegation

2, pl. du Chatp de Mars
1650 - Brussels
t -]

reqione, oiabardis.it
@reaione Jembardiait

Dear all,

| forward you tha exchange with mutourcroup and event.
I think it is very significant{and positive) that confirms the possible interest of

Commissioner Potocnik to attend our political meeting foreseen for next year.
Best regards i

Per regione.lombardia.i1>._
Q7/10/2011 15.32 CC.ouropa.eu>
- _
Oggetto RE: Air Quality Initiative of Regions

09/10/2012




Dear Mr. -

Many thanks for your message and the invitation fo the conference.

Page 2 of 4

. I'm afraid it will be difficult for our cabinet to be present at this conference, but | am reassured to see that you have DG

. ENV’s presence at its highest level.

Feel free to address an invitation to Mr. Potocnik for the event in 2012 - we will certainly then check his agenda.

Thank you for the active Interest in and support for the EU's air quality policy.

With kind regards,

From:

Sent: Friday, Octo 2011 9;:20 AM
To:ﬂ(CAB-POTOCNIK H

Cci

Subject: Air Quality Initiative of Regions

RegtonLombafd[a

.
Direntor
Lombardia Reglon Delegation
2, pbodu Champ de Mars
1050 - Brussels

{

rentone dombardia.it
@reaione.Jombaidia,it

09/10/2012
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Dear
| am very pleased to inforim you that we have finalised the first part of the job among the 12 Regions interested

in feeding the Directive 2008/50 revision process.

We have organised for the next 10th of November a conference at the Committee of the Regions, attached you
can find the programme. Af the end of the event our Regional Ministers will sign a Memorandum of
Understanding in the presence of Mr. Kari Falkenberg. The main aim of the Mol is to work together on a
position paper aiming to contribute to the wide European debate which has started on the Air Qualify issues.
Tha AIR Group will be glad if you will be able to attend our event. Anyhow | would like to inform you that we
would like to organise an important political event for the first half of 2012 in which we will present our position
paper, For that event we really hope the Commissioner Potocnik shall be present and give us his fundamental

point of view.

Best regards

Invitation AIR (Air-Quality Initiative of Regions): The challenge of Air Quality: a regional Oggetto
perspective, Brussels, 10 November 2011 :

Is this email not readable? Click here

Invitation

,Dear Madam, Dear Sir

The Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR) would like to invite you to the conference "The challenge
of Air Quality: a regional perspective". This event will take place on Thursday 10 November 2011,
followed by lunch, at the Committee of the Regions (Rue Belliard 99-101, 1040 ,09.00-13.00
Brussels), Room JDE 52

The Air Quality Directive (2008/50/EC) updated the air quality targets in Europe by setting clear
standards and limit values, This directive will be reviewed in 2012, Twelve European Regions {Baden-
Wiirttemberg, Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-
Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and Viaanderen) gathered in AIR will present
their best practices of regional initiatives to tackle the problems of air quality. The conference wiil
conclude with a signing ceremony where the political representatives of the AlR-regions will confirm
their cooperation by signing a Memorandum of Understanding. Karl Falkenberg, Director-General of DG
I Environment, will debate with the AIR political representatives on the future of the EU Air Quality
Policy

i *Programme

Registration  9.00
Welcome speech  9.30
Gerhard STAHL, Secretary General of the Committee of the Regions

9.40
Introduction and presentation of the initiative

09/10/2012
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Gianlorenzo MARTINI, Director of Brussels office of Lombardia Region

Keynote speech: Local and European scopes to reduce emissions  9.50
. Prof. Stefan HAUSBERGER, University of Graz

(Regional best practices: efforts and results (followed by Q&A  10.10
Coffee break 11.30

??Political debate: “What future for the E.U. air quality policy 11.45
Karl FALKENBERG (Director-General, European Commission — Environment D.G.) wiil
debate with political representatives from: Baden- Wiirttemberg, Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna,
Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad,
Steierinark, Veneto and Vlaanderen
Moderated by: Jacki DAVIS

Closing remarks 12.45
Karl FALKENBERG

(Signing of the memorandum of understanding (in the presence of Katl FALKENBERG 12,50
Lunch 13.15

Sinndtaneous translation from/to English, German, ltalian and Spanish is foreseen®

This event is fiee of charge, though registration by 3 November 2011 is required by filling in the
registration form on http://en.vleva.euw/AIR, whete you can find the detailed programme

- ,We're looking forward to welcoming you
Ii ' ,Best regards

: AIR
I Baden-Wiirtteinberg, Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-)
(Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and Vlaanderen

.To unsubscribe? Click here

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This message has been scanned for viruses,

Click here to report this email as spam.
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GLA approved disclaimer Page 1 of |

Albert Chan

From: | & e ncat cat]

Sent: 13 October 2011 10:36
To:

Cc:

Subject: AIR
Dear all,

I am writing to inform you that the political representative of the Catalonia region at the event of
November 10 will be Ms Assumpta Farran i Poca , Director general for Environment Quality.

I would also like to add that our region will need a receipt corresponding to its contribution
specifically, as opposed to a share of global receipt.

Kind regards, see you on Tuesday

Delegaclo davant la Uni¢ Europea | Delegation to the European Unlon
Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Cataloma

227, Rue de la Lol - Wetstraat | B-1040 Brussel-les - Brussels| Tel. _
mm | www.gencat.cat/unio_europea

Aguest missatge s'adrega exclusivament a la persona destindtaria t pot contenir informacid privileglada o confidencial. Si
no sou la persona destinataria, us recordem que la utilitzacid, divulgacid /o copia sense autoritzacié estd prohibida en
virtut de la legislacid vigent. Si heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament

per aquesta via | que el destruiu.

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly prohibited
by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same means and that

you destroy the message.

5% Before printing, think about the environment

----------------------------------------- AL R E R IR T FE LR R I F AN S INNNEI1300 NIRRT INETEENE
.

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: I - e va.eu]
Sent: 17 October 2011 14:11
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate

Dear all,

In attachment [ send you the updated fist of participants.
Kindest and CU tomorrow,

Vary: regione.lombardia.it]
Verzonden: maandag 17 oktober 2011 9:27

Aan:

cC:
Onderwerp: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate

Dear all,

please find enclosed the Jacki Davis proposal for the political debate. It
will be the main point for tomorrow.

The complete agenda is:

Political debate: organisation and contents;

Techincal debate: final definition of main topics and groups
Catering and Jacki Davis: invoices

Logistic and management of the event

If you have any other fopic you want to discuss please let me know asap.
Ciao and see you tomarrow at 10 in our office,

Lombardy Regicn Delegation

1/3 PL. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

----- Incltrato da -Regione_Lombardia il 17/10/2011 09,16 -----
"Jacki Davis"

Per

*15/10/2011 15.4 vieva.eu>, | ENEGIN
regione.lombardia.it>
CcC




Oggetto
RE: Regional event on air quality -
Comittee of the Regions, November
10th 2011

It was very good to meet you yesterday and | am looking forward to working
with you on this event. Here, as promised, are my thoughts on how to
organise the panel debate in the most effective way possible, in order to
make this final part of this conference as dynamic as possible and to
ensure an interactive discussion between the politicat representatives and
the Director-General.

I suggest that | launch the debate by giving Karl Fatkenberg the floor for

3-4 minutes to outline how he sees the future of EU air quality policy. |
would then put a pre-agreed question to each of the political
representatives (to be drawn up by me once you let me know what issue they
would [ike to focus on), to which | would ask them to give short (2 minute)
replies. .

| would then continue the debate by asking both Mr Falkenberg and the
political representatives some more questions. Obviously the precise issues
we discuss will depend what has been said already, but | propose to draft
an email from me, fc be sent by you to all the speakers in advance,
containing a ‘indicative’ list of possible themes for our discussion,

ideally linked to the content of the memorandum of understanding, so that
they can prepare. There would not be fime for all of them to answer all of
these questions, but [ would ensure that everyone replied to at least one

of them - and again, given the very short time available for this debate,

they would have to limit their replies to about 2 minutes each.

This format would hopefully ensure plenty of interaction and debate, which

[ think is essential both to avoid this last session being little more than

a series of statements (and thus very similar to the previous part), to

retain the interest of the audience, and to make the most of having Mr
Falkenberg with us.

If you all agree with this approach, | will wait for you to send me

information about what the political representatives would iike to focus on

in my first question to them, and will then draft an email to them all as
outiined above, which [ would send to you for comments before it goes out
to them. This should ideally be sent out a week before the event.

One last point: as we discussed, | suggest reducing the signing ceremony to
just 10 minutes (by getting them all to sign just one piece of paper) and

then allowing 5 minutes for photos, which would give us 10 minutes more for
the panel discussion — precious minutes if we are to have a good debatel

F hope this is a help.

Best regards,

Jacki

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click hitps:/fwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/irba38945IDTndxloX7UtF+El
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Albert Chan

From: I ' va.cu]
Sent: 17 Qctobher 2011 14:12
To:

Ce: _
Subject: WITH ATTACHMENT RE: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate
Attachments: Participants AIR 17102011 .xIsx

Participants AIR

17102011.xlsx...

Van:

Verionden: maandag 17 cktober 2011 15:11
Aan—

Onderwerp: RE: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate
Dear all,

In attachment 1 send you the updated list of participants.
Kindest and CU tomorrow,

-----Oorspronkelijk bericht

Van: regione.lombardia.if]
Verzonden: maandag 17 oktober 2011 9:27

Aan:

Onderwerp: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate

Dear all,

please find enclosed the Jacki Davis proposal for the political debates. It
will be the main point for fomorrow.

The complete agenda is;

Political debate: organisation and contents;

Techincal debate: final definition of main topics and groups
Catering and Jacki Davis: invoices

Logistic and management of the event

If you have any other topic you want to discuss please let me know asap.
Ciao and see you tomorrow at 10 in our office.




regione.lombardia.it
. du Champ de Mars

1050 Bruxelles

----- inoltrato da [ Regione_Lombardia il 171102011 09.16 -----

"Jacki Davis"

I por

000 |
15/10/2011 15.49 vieva.eu>, |
regione.lombardia.it>

cC

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
ensure an interactive discussion between the political representatives and
the Director-General.

I suggest that | launch the debate by giving Karl Falkenberg the floor for

3-4 minutes fo outline how he sees the future of EU air quality policy. |
would then put a pre-agreed question to each of the political
representatives (to be drawn up by me once you let me know what issue thay
would like to focus on), to which | would ask them to give short (2 minute)
replies.

|l would then continue the debate by asking both Mr Falkenberg and the
political representatives some more questions. Obviously the precise issues
we discuss will depend what has been said already, but | propose to draft
an email from me, to be sent by you to all the speakers in advance,
containing a ‘indicative’ list of possible themes for our discussion,

ideally linked to the content of the memorandum of understanding, so that
they can prepare. There would not be time for all of them to answer all of
these questions, but | would ensure that everyone replied to at least one

of them - and again, given the very short time available for this debate,

they would have to limit their replies to about 2 minutes each.

This format would hopefully ensure plenty of interaction and debate, which

i think Is essential both to avoid this last session being little more than

a series of statements (and thus very similar to the previous part), to

retain the interast of the audience, and to make the most of having Mr
Falkenberg with us.

If you all agree with this approach, [ will wait for you to send me

information about what the political representatives would like to focus on

in my first question to them, and will then draft an email to them all as
outlined above, which | would send to you for comments before it goes out
to them. This should ideally be sent out a week before the event.

One last point: as we discussed, | suggest reducing the signing ceremony to
just 10 minutes (by getting them all to sign just one piece of paper) and

then allowing § minutes for photos, which would give us 10 minutes more for

2




the pane! discussion — precious minutes if we are to have a good debate!
| hope this is a help.

Best regards,

Jackl

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click hitps://iwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/LPPZFsTDXZPTndxlloX7UgyBU4w9oQinwntSFon8gU1J271UJZQ!
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organisation {status
Regione Liguria Confirmed
Centre Balears Europa Confirmed
Bevestigd
Generalitat de Catalunya Confirmed
Vertretung des Freistaates Bayern bei der EU Confirmed
ASIR CONSULTANTS Bevestigd
Delegation of the Basque Country to the EU Confirmed
Clean Air in London Confirmed
Deputy Queens' Commissioner, Regio Randsstad/Flevoland Confirmed
Committtee of the Regions - Secretariat Confirmed
Stavanger Region European Office Confirmed
Regione Piemonte Confirmed
VITO Bevestigd
Comunidad de Madrid Confirmed
Comunidad de Madrid Confirmed
VIaams Parlement Verhinderd
European Commission Confirmed
Gobierno de Canarias Confirmed
“[Confirmed
Land Steiermark Confirmed
Hanse-Office Confirmed
Press - 'Osterreich’, Graz, Osterreich Confirmed
Regional Office of Cantabria Confirmed
REGIOEUROPA Confirmed
Zuid-Holland Province Confirmed
TU Graz - Steiermark, Osterreich Confirmed
Liaison agency Flanders-Europe Bevestigd
Land Steiermark Confirmed
Bureau Aquitaine Europe Confirmed
VITO Bevestigd
Confirmed
European projects association Confirmed
REGIOEUROPA Confirmed
HyRaMP Bevestigd
Welsh Government Confirmed
Comité van de Régio's Bevestigd
Land Steiermark Confirmed
Press - Kleine Zeitung, Graz, Osterreich Confirmed
Press - Steirerkrone, Graz, Osterreich Confirmed
Representation of Saarland to the EU Confirmed
Land Steiermark Confirmed
Delegation of the Regional Government of Andalucia in Brussels Confirmed
Europabiiro der bayerischen Kommunen Confirmed
Land Steiermark Confirmed
Land Steiermark Confirmed
Minaraad Bevestigd
Gemeenschapsonderwijs Bevestigd
Access EUI Confirmed
Steiermark-office Confirmed




Randstad Region Brussels

Confirmed

Emilia-Romagna Region Confirmed
Greens/EFA Confirmed
West Norway Office Confirmed
Regio Randstad/Brussels Office Confirmed
voka Bevestigd

Gemeentelijk Haevnbedrijf Antwerpen Bevestigd

European Academies Science Advisory Council {(EASAC) Verhinderd
Regio Randstad Confirmed
Generalitat de Catalunya. Delegation to the EU Confirmed
European Commission / DG ENTR Confirmed
Lucina Prevent Bevestigd

Delegation of the Basque Country to the EU Confirmed




Albert Chan

From:

Sent: 18 October 2011 14:36

To:

Subject: RE: Minutes meeting 18th October Air quality

Could you please circulate the final versions of the programme, MoU and speakers' CVs for the speakers pack?

Mani thanks
Original Message

From: _@regione.lombardia.it]
- 18 Octob :

Subject: Minutes meeting 18th October Air quality

Dear all,

thanks to -job please find enclosed the minutes and the "to do list" of our meeting.
Ciao

regione.lombardia.it
. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

(See attached file: Air group 18 October 2011.doc)

This message has been scanned for viruses.
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Albert Chan

From:

Sent: 18 October 2011 15:19

To: _ regione.lombardia.it’
Subject: RE: Mol

Great! Thanks for the prompt reply

----- Criginal Message----- :

Sent: 18 October 2011 16:16

To: I

Subject: Rif; MoU

Here you are, but | have only in pdf version....
sorry

regione. lombardia.it
13 PL du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

iSee attached fite: MOU v 15 Sept 11.pdf | ]Il ombardy Region Delegation Tel _

This message has besn scanned for viruses.

Click https:/lwww.mailcontro].comlsrlemedg052HTndxlIoXTUsenygéFst44U!!
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Albert Chan
From: I - < c 2t cat]
Sent: 18 Qctober 2011 16:52

To: |

Subject: RV: summary of todays AIR meeting and some URGENT DEADLINES
Attachments: foto2assumptafarran. JPG

Heilo [

| send you the photo of my political representative Assumpta FARRAN i POCA

Delegacié davant la Uni6 Europea | Delegation to the European Union
Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonia

227, Rue de la Lol - Wetstraat | B-1040 Brussel-les - Brussels| Te!. ||| |  GTcNGNGNGEEEEEEE

B ocncat.cat | www.gencat.cat/unio_europea

Aquest missatge s'adre¢a exclusivament a la persona destinataria i pot contenir informacié privileglada o confidencial. Si
no sou la persona destindtaria, us recordem que la utilitzacié, divulgacid ifo copla sense autoritzacié estd prohibida en
virtut de la legislacid vigent. Si heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament

per aquesta via I que el destruiu,
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

&% Before printing, think about the environment

R R T T P P T T T PPN dssunsrann LEEERYTTYY
.

------------------
.
.

This message has been scanned for viruses. :

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: -@regione.lombardia.n

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Minutes meeting 18th October Air quality
Attachments: Air group 18 October 2011.doc

Alr group 18
Jctober 2011.doc ...

Dear all,

thanks to |Jlfiob please find enclosed the minutes and the "to do list" of our meeting.
Ciao

Lombardy Reaion Delegation

regicne.lombardia.it
1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1060 Bruxelles

(See attached file: Air group 18 October 2011.doc)
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The AIR group had a technical meeting on 18 QOctober to prepare the conference in the COR.

[ J

Everyone agreed to offer a timeslot to the COR rapporteur

We take a bit more time for the debate, it will finish at 12.55, closing remarks till 13.00, afterwards
signing; lunch 13.15

Our Ministers sign just one copy of the MoU at 13.00 in public, the other 12 copies will be signed
during the conference. One copy will be handed over to Mr. Falkenberg and everyone gets one
copy home

Setting: Mrs Davies suggests that all politicians sit at the first row as there is not sufficient space on
the poditm. There would just be Mrs. Davies and Fr. Falkenberg. Our Il and [JJJij will check the
meeting room on Friday morning to find a solution {(Room IDE 52)

I checks with the COR weather they could take photos and distribute them

Badge service: I 2nd a Hessen stagaire and-will do the check in at the

entrance; - asks the CoR if we need badges with names for the participants;

There is still the confirmation of some of the politicians and experts missing. Please send them to
B Friday 22,10,

B checks if the COR can make name plates for the speakers and the PC in the meeting room.
No flags as not everyone one.

Manage the signature of the 12 copies during the conference: London (stagaire} and Catalunia will
manage this and bring the coples.

London prepares the handout packages for ministers and Mr. Falkenberg: copy of the MoU to be
signed, The CV of each ministers, program, list of participants

Randstadt prepares the handout for all participants: in black and white the program and the MoU;

People who have not yet sent the CV and photos of their ministers need to send them to e
-(London) tilt Wednesday, 26, October.

-and -will check with the CoR if we can get a film/audio copy of the meeting
Press conferences are organized individually by each region itself

Handauts in colour for our politicians and Mr. Falkenberg {London in charge): Mol list of
participants, program

Handouts for participants (Randstadt}; MoU and grogram in black and white

Invoices: The catering service of the CoR is booked by fll; They will prepare different invoices;
Veneto, Emiglia Romagna, Catalonia, London, Flanders, Piemonte, Randstad, ; [lllsends an e-
mail to these Regions with the details needed.




e Everyone else (apart of Steiermark who covers costs of the key note speaker) will share the bill of
Mrs. Davies: Hessen, NRW, Lombardia, Baden Wuerttemberg. Lombardia will check everything for
the moderators bill to be prepared.

e The official final invitation to Mr. Falkenberg will be sent by Hessen as || ]I s already in
touch with him

e Political debate: it needs to be a debate, not separate speeches of all politicians. The political
debate needs to focus on our need for the future. We send the topics our Ministers want to talk
about and Jacki Davis will prepare the question. The political debate should not be a repetition of
the best practice {this was the expert session) but be oriented on the future and the needs for the
future directive. First serious of questions: focus on the problems the regions see in the current
directive; second serfous of questions: focus on possible solutions. What would be important to be
considered in the revision of the directive? We send two topics our minister wants to stress in this
debate till friday 21.10. to [ lanc I ho will talk with the moderator. They will prepare an
overview and send it to everyone. We will make a “congruency check” for that. Jacki Davies will
organize a dynamic and coherent debate.

¢ Technical session: As NRW was not present in this meeting [JJwil check with |jjilithe details

(grouping of the experts); NG il replace I case she is not able to prepare the
technical debate

Next meeting: Monday, 7™ November at 10.00 in Lombardia office.




Albert Chan

From:
Senf: 18 October 2011 14:52

To:

Cc:
Subject: London's dustsuppressants

Dear all,

Some of you have shown an interest in the dust suppressant project conducted in London. In the link below you can
read the project's scope and resuits.

hitp:/fwww.london. gov. uk/sites/defauit/files/AQ%20CADS%20pilot%20study. pdf

Regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
f:
i
b:

www.london.gov.uk




Albert Chan

From:

Sent: 18 October 2011 15:17

To: G <gione lombardia.it
Subject: Mol

Hello [

| would really appreciate if you could send me still today the latest MoU version. The one | have is titled: 7
Sept.

Many thanks

Senior EU Pollcy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

t:
&
b

www.london, aov.uk
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Albert Chan

From: _

Sent: 18 October 2011 17:13

To:

Subject: RE: summary of todays AIR meeting and some URGENT DEADLINES
Many thanks ] Have you sent the CV already to IR

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
t
t
b

www.london.qov.uk

From: gencat.cat]
Sent: 18 October 2011 17:52

To:
Subject: RV: summary of todays AIR meeting and some URGENT DEADLINES

Hello I

I send you the photo of my political representative Assumpta FARRAN i POCA

Delegacié davant [a Unié Europea | Delegation to the European Union
Generalltat de Catalunya | Governrent of Catalonia

227, Rue de [a Lol - Wetstraat | B-1040 Brussel'les - Brussels| Tel, _

I ocncat.cat | www.gencat.cat/unio europea

Aquest missatge s'adreca exclusivament a la persona destinatarla | pot contenir Informacié privileglada o confidenclal. Si
no sou ta persona destindtaria, us recordem que la utilitzacid, divulgacld Ifo copla sense autoritzacié estd prohiblda en
virtut de la leglslaclé vigent. Si heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber Immediatament

per aquesta vla i que el destruiu.

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contaln information that is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgatien andfor copying of this message is strictly prohibited
by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same means and that

yau destroy the message.

@% Before printing, think about the environment

T P TP PR E T PP PP PP IRR PRI bR R R e nas
:
: This message has been scanned for viruses.

: Click here to report this email as spam. :
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Albert Chan

From: nlv-bruessel,hessen.de
Sent: 21 October 2011 12:35
To:

Ce: ]
Subject: AW: Minutes meeting 18th October Air quality

Dear [

here is our topic from Hessen for the political debate:

“We need new driving cycles at the test procedure to ensure that real world emissions correspond to those measured
at type approval and laid down as emission limits."

Please, can you send me the last vision of the MoU - for the letter to Mr.Falkenberg.

Have a hice weekend
e

Referentin fiir Umwelt, Energie,
Landwirischaft und Verbraucherschutz

Vertretung des Landes Hessen bei der EU
19, Avenue de I'Yser
1040 Brissel

Tel.;
pers.Fax: I
E-Mail: GG - brusssel.hessen.de

_____ U mem
@regione.lombardia.if]

Betreff: Minutes meeting 18th October Air quality

Dear all,
thanks to -job please find enclosed the minutes and the "to do list" of our meeting.
Ciao _ .

[
I
Lombardy Region Delegation
Fax .
B <oione lombardia.it

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles




{See attached file: Air group 18 QOctober 2011.doc)
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Albert Chan

From: B - ione. fombardia.it
Sent: 21 October 2011 13:18
To:

Cc:

Subject: Technical meeting with CoR

Dear all,
Bl =nd me, as agreed, we have met I 2t the CoR for the logistic arrangements. These are the results:

1) Room and Politicians seats:
Room is JDE 52 and is one of the biggee. It means that at the presidency we have 13 places + podium + 4 places in a

front row (Ms Sikora send us the plan of the room so everybody can uderstand better).
$C my proposals are;
a) Ministers and Mr. Falkenberg seated at the presidency and Jaki Davis stands on the podium
b) the 3 or 4 non politicians seated in the front row, the 10 politicians + Falkenberg + Davis in the presidency

Flease let me know your advice.

2) Photos:
CoR doesn't have any internal photo service. Please someone candidate for taking picture

3) Badge:

CoR print out for us the non nominative badges with conference title and

logo: (Veneto) is trying to draft a common logo. They give us the paper badges and the plastic the day before
the event, we have to assemble them.

There will be a registration corner at the entrance and we have to manage that with our persons

4) Name plates:
We have to prepare the name paltes for all the speakers

5) Audio/Video recording:
CoR provides only audio recording in original and in one other language. We ask for the english so it can be used by

everyone.
CoR doesn't provide any kind of video.

6} PPT Presentation:
CoR needs to have all PPT by the 4th of november

7} Participants list:
We have to provide the participants list to CoR the 8th of November. It must be fully complete also with the names of
our politician and all his team.

] hoie | have wrote you everything, have a nice week end.

Lombardy Region Delegation
Tel
Fax

regione.lombardia.it
1/3 PL du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
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Albert Chan

From: W@regione.veneto.it}
Sent: 24 October :

To:

Ce:

Subject: Technical meeting with CoR
Attachments: AIR - Logo.jpg

4IR - Loge.jpg (410
KB
Dear All

| have attached a logo that a colleague of mine has made for our group, | hope you will like it.

Furthermore concerning the proposal made by [l have to say that Veneto Region would prefer to cover the
best practice concerning civil district heating in the first group "Finances and organisation”

Thank you very much

Best regards

Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 186/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli eventuali allegati sono
riservate alfai destinatario/i indicatofi. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede cortesemente a chi legge di dare
imrmediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad
astenersi dali'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli
eventuali allegati. ‘

According to Italian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any attachment contained therein
is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received this message in error would you please inform
immediately the sender and delete the message and its attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor
to forward the message and its attachments or disclose their content unless authorised.

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https://www.mailcontrot.com/sr/WwBaql
y5I3Mrcohtw78djyU423C2ShbVa2eZ3gql+Fy2xsWIAUItJGdjE0eSUUYcpvwaKt+FxnSdal4 1H8U+9Hw== to report this
email as spam.







Albert Chan

From: I <) o va. cu)
Sent: 24 October 2011 13:02

To:

Cc:
Subject:

Logo + updated participants'list + technical contribution political debate

Attachments: AlR participants 24102011 .xIsx.

AIR participants
24102011.xlsx...
Thank you [} very nice!

1) If everyone agrees I'll put this logo on the website with the programme. Please let me know asap if you DON'T
agree.

2) Please find the new list of participants in attachiment (107 registrations). in case you haven't registered, please
register: yourself + your expert + your minister.

3)lllland | have now received the technical contributions for the political debate of 5 regions. Please if you haven't
send you contribution send it ASAP to Folco/myself.

Thanks!

Kindest,

Onderwerp: Technical meeting with CoR
Dear All
| have attached a logo that a colleague of mine has made for our group, | hope you will like it.

Furthermore concerning the proposal made by [ | have to say that Veneto Region would prefer to cover the
best practice concerning civil district heating in the first group "Finances and organisation”

Thank you very much

Best regards

Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli eventuali allegati sono
riservate al/ai destinatariofi indicatofi. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede cortesemente a chi legge di dare
immediata comunicazione al mitiente e di cancellare il presente messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad
astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli
eventuali allegati.

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
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Organisatie | I

Barcelona Town Hall

Regione Liguria

Centre Balears Europa

Generalitat de Catalunya

Emilia Romagna's Office in Bruxelles

Vertretung des Freistaates Bayern bei der EU

Press - Antenne Steiermark, Austria

Veneto Region EU Office

Emilia Romagna's Office in Bruxelles

Veniceside

Stad Antwerpen

ASIR CONSULTANTS

Stad Antwerpen

Veneto Region EU Office

Veneto Region - DG Environment

Delegation of the Basque Country to the EU

Clean Air in London

Deputy Queens' Commissioner, Regio Randsstad/Flevoland

Committiee of the Regions - Secretariat

Stavanger Region European Office

Regione Piemonte

VITO

Delegation of the Catalan Government
Regione Lombardia '

Veneto Region EU Office

Veneto Region

Regione Lombardia

Representation of Baden-W?2rttemberg

Comunidad de Madrid

Comunidad de Madrid

Liaison agency Flanders-Europe

JRC

JRC

European Commission

Gobierno de Canarias

representation of North Rhine-Westphalia to the EU

Land Steiermark

Central Denmark EU Office

Hanse-Office

Press - '?Phisterreich’, Graz, ?fisterreich

Region of Murcia Office

GENERALITAT DE CATALUNYA, (AUTONOMOUS GOVERNMENT OF CATALONIA)

Regional Office of Cantabria

' Emilia-Romagna Region

Association of Netherlands Municipalities

REGIOEUROPA

Zuid-Holland Province




TU Graz - Steiermark, ?fisterreich

Emilia-Romagna Region

Land Steiermark

Mayor of Houten

Bureau Aquitaine Europe

VITO

Sogei s.p.a.

European projects association

D?©1?@gation Rh?¥ne-Alpes

REGIOEUROPA

HyRaMP

Regione Lombardia

SPEECHWRITER

Welsh Government

Veneto Region - DG Environment

Veneto Region EU Office

Mendel University in Brno

Nissan Europe

Sarajevo Canton

Comit?@ van de R?©gio’s

Land Steiermark

Mendel University in Brno

Regione Molise-Representative Office in Brussels

Press - Kleine Zeitung, Graz, ?fisterreich

Province of Utrecht

Press - Steirerkrone, Graz, ?fisterreich

Representation of Saarland to the EU

Vlaamse Milieumaatschappij VMM

Generalitat de Catalunya. Delegation to the EU

Land Steiermark

Delegation of the Regional Government of Andalucia in Brussels

Land Steiermark

Europah?¢ro der hayerischen Kommunen

Land Steiermark

Minaraad

Gemeenschapsonderwijs

Veneto Region EU Office

Access EUI

Steiermark-office

Randstad Region Brussels

Emilia-Romagna Region

Greens/EFA

West Norway Office

Regio Randstad/Brussels Office

voka




Vlaamse overheid, dep LNE, Afd Lucht, Hinder, Risocobeheer, Mil

Gemeentelijk Haevnbedrijf Antwerpen

Regio Randstad

Regional Office of Extremadura in Brussels

European Commission / DG ENTR

Representation of the State of Hessen to the EU

Southern England Local Partners

Lucina Prevent

Delegation of the Basque Country to the EU

European Academies Science Advisory Council (EASAC)

Vlaams Parlement
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Albert Chan

Sent: 24 QOctobher 2011 17:56
To:

Ce:
Subject: Technical Contributions of the regions
Dear Everybody

I am sorry to bother you but I would like to remind you that the 3xrd of
November is the deadline to send to us all the power point presentations for

the technical session during our event on the 10,

Many thanks

At sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli
eventuali allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si
chiede cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il
presente messaggio ¢ gli eventuali allegati, Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie,
distribuzioni e divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegati.

According to Italian law (ID.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any
attachment contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have
received this message in error would you please inform immediately the sender and delete the
message and its attachments. You are also requested not fo make copies, not to forward the
message and its attachments or disclose their content unless authorised.

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

From: -
Sent: 25 October 2011 08:38
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Invoice Sheet

Can you please clarify what you need?

| am guessing only the section that reads: "INFORMATIONS POUR LA FACTURATION / INFORMATION'S
INVOICING"

Is this right?

thanks

From: regione.veneto.it]
Sent: 24 October 2011 18:34
To
Cc:

Subject: [nvoice Sheet
Dear All
Could you please sent to me as soon as you got a chance the invoice sheet with all your info.

Thank you so much

Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli eventuali allegati sono
riservate alfai destinatariofi indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede cortesemente a chi legge di dare
immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad
astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli
eventuali allegati.

According to ltalian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any attachment contained therein
is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received this message in error would you please inform
immediately the sender and delete the message and its attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor
to forward the message and its attachments or disclose their content uniess authorised.

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/iwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/ZU2Emo6WKeL Tndxl!
oX7UseyfNgsFvsQx00YABhDKhS+yeDvqPxvp3c8xGNaYI3U273p7eE62z7k28mHCioHNDQ== to report this emalil as
spam. _




Page 1 of 4

Albert Chan
From: [ © 2 <]

Sent: 25 Octoher 2011 11:21

To: B -cione. piemonte.it

Cc:

Subject: SENDING OUT REMINDER
Dear All,

We agreed to send out the reminder by Friday October 28t In order to send out everything in time, we
will need the final programme to be defined be Wednesday evening, because | won't be in the office

Thursday afternoon & Friday.

- For the panel of experts: we should agree on the final thematic division: we should decide on
option 1 or 2 that Babette sent out and integrate the remarks made by everyone. Who can
volunteer to do this? | propose on the programme that we put the thematic division and the
regions but no names of experts: it would be too overloaded | think?

- For the political debate: do you want the names of all ministers/political representatives?

Thank you!
Kindest,

regione.piemonte.it]

Verzonden: dinsdag 25 oktober 2011 10:29

Aan: I

CC:

Onderwerp: Rif: RE: Technical Contributions of the regions

Dear all, ‘
In October 4th meeting we mentioned the building energy efficiency as one of the important

09/10/2012
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topics to be presented on November 10th event. In order not to repeat ourselves on the same
issues, and since Steiermark can talk about district heating, we propose to have a contribution
by Regione Piemonte on building energy efficiency in the Technical program.

Best regards.

Regiaone Piemonte :

Gabinetto della Presidenza della Giunta regionale
Coordinamento delle Politiche Comunitarie - Ufficio di Bruxelies
62, rue du Tréne

1050 - Bruxelles
Tel
Fax
Cell,
e-mail :
wWWw.regione.piemonte.it

regione.piemonte. it

Il presente messaggio, corredato degli eventuali allegati, contiene informazioni da considerarsi
strettamente riservate e confidenziali.

Ne ¢ vietato 'uso improprio, la diffusione, la distribuzione o la riproduzione da parte di altre
persone e/o entita diverse da gquelle specificate.

Qualora lo abbiate ricevuto per errore, vi preghitamo di distruggere il messaggio, comunicando
'errata ricezione tramite il reply all'indirizzo mittente.

Per:

09/10/2012






